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 Tom Cokenias

From: Tom Cokenias
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 4:07 PM
To: tbarth@dtection.com
Cc: Tom Cokenias; Thu Chan; Tom Cokenias
Subject: Dtection, Incorporated, FCC ID: VKG-0016641284,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7015, Notice#3

Dear Mr Barth,

The following issues must be addressed before processing can continue on
this application:

Your grantee code has been corrected to VKG.  I have updated the CCS
internal records, however, you will need to re-submit the attachments
with the correct FCC ID code.

The new FCC ID code is VKG-0016641284, the same as before except with
the correct grantee code VKG.

The following documents must be resubmitted and must show the correct
FCC ID:

1. FCC label drawing
2. Test report
3. Letter requesting confidentiality under 0.459 of the Rules
4. Test set-up photographs

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


